

Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 7:10 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 989 Beech CRT1603

Yes 300.00 was paid on 11/10/2015 by Naocha Management Group LLC.



Tanya Townsend

Office of Financial Services

Real Estate Assessments
25 W 4th St, 1000 City Hall Annex
Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8858

F: 651-266-8855

View Assessments at: www.stpaul.gov/assessments

The Most Livable
City in America



Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2016 5:35 PM
To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Townsend, Tanya (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 989 Beech CRT1603

Thee assessment roll shows \$455 due. The Real Estate page shows \$155 due. The owner indicated they paid the bill. Is this a case where the bill was paid and it's just the admin fee on the RE page?